Questions and Answers
RFP-15-318 Technical Assistance for the Energy Research and Development Division EPIC Program
November 16, 2015

Q1.  	This appears to be the exact same scope as RFP-14-311 which was released earlier this year and awarded to Aspen Environmental.  Is this work in addition to that RFP or a re-advertisement of the same scope?  If a re-advertisement, why?

A. This Request for Proposals (RFP) replaces RFP-14-311.  Aspen Environmental Group was the proposed awardee under RFP-14-311.  However, prior to execution of a contract with Aspen, the Energy Commission had to cancel the proposed award for legal reasons. The Energy Commission has issued this RFP to replace RFP-14-311.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Q2.	Is this a reissuing of the Technical support contract RFP-14-311 - Technical Assistance for the Energy Research and Development Division EPIC Program?  If so, Aspen Environmental Group was previously noticed as being awarded this contact. Why is it being reissued?  By which entity's discretion is it being reissued: CEC, Aspen or the Department of General Services?

A. See Answer to Q1.

Q3.	In which section are the conflict of interest/disqualifications discussed for participation in other EPIC projects or contracts?

A. See Attachment 6, Exhibit D, EPIC Special Contract Terms & Conditions, “Conflicts of Interest.” In particular, please note the follow-on work prohibition that no person, firm, or subsidiary thereof that has been awarded a consulting services contract may submit a bid for or be awarded an agreement for the provision of services, the procurement of goods or supplies, or any other related action that is required, suggested, or otherwise deemed appropriate in the end product of the consulting services agreement. This may include, but is not limited to, a prohibition on a contractor’s ability to bid on solicitations that they have helped to develop, or even to bid on solicitations specific to program areas where a contractor has identified need, even if the contractor did not craft the solicitation itself; and a prohibition on bidding on solicitations in which a contractor may be participating in an evaluation capacity. However, the follow-on work prohibition may not apply to any person, firm, or subsidiary thereof that has been awarded a subcontract of a consulting services contract that amounts to no more than ten percent (10%) of the total monetary value of the consulting services contract. 



Q4.	The “Anticipated Contract Termination Date” is 2022 implying a 6 year contract, while the funding sources listed are through FY 2017.  Is the contract expected to be 6 years and if so, is there additional funding beyond the $3MM expected?

A. The agreement term is anticipated to be 6 years, from April 1, 2016 through March 30, 2022. There is up to $3,000,000 in EPIC program administration funding available for the agreement resulting from this Request for Proposal. At this time, no additional funding is expected.  Please see Application Manual, p. 2, “Funding Amount Available,” p. 3, “Change in Funding Amount,” p. 10, “Agreement Management,” p. 57, “Agreement Amendment,” the EPIC Special Terms and Conditions posted with this RFP for further information on funding availability.

The Energy Commission cannot guarantee that the selected Contractor will receive the full amount of any award because work under the resulting Agreement will occur on an “as-needed” basis.  Although the Energy Research and Development Division’s energy programs need technical assistance, the Energy Commission cannot know in advance the exact amount of assistance needed.  In addition, the amount of Agreement funding is contingent on an approved State Budget and the authority to spend those funds within a given fiscal year.

As stated on p. 3 of the Application Manual, “Change in Funding Amount,” as referenced above, the Energy Commission reserves the right to:
· Increase or decrease the available funding amounts.
· Reduce the agreement funding amount to an amount deemed appropriate.  In this event, the Contractor and Energy Commission Agreement Manager will reach agreement on a reduced Statement of Work commensurate with the level of available funding.

Q5.	Is there a requirement for spending a minimum amount of Energy Commission funds within California?

A. The resulting agreement from this RFP will be funded with EPIC program administration funds. This agreement will not have the requirements for a minimum amount of Energy Commission funds to be spent in California that is applied to most EPIC program project funds. Therefore, Bidders will not be evaluated on whether the EPIC program administration funds will be spent in California. Please note, however, that there are other requirements and preferences in this RFP. For example: requirements for entities to register and be in good standing with the California Secretary of State; requirements for benefits to California IOU ratepayers; availability of preference points for State of California certified small businesses/ micro-businesses; mandatory participation goal of 3 percent certified California Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise (DVBE); availability of preference points for DVBE Incentive Program; availability of preference points under the Target Area Contract Preference Act for certain California-based firms; and other requirements for expertise and familiarity with California-based technologies and law. Review all eligibility, administrative, and technical requirements as specified in this RFP.


Q6.	Will you post the presentation online?

A. Yes. The PowerPoint presentation, WebEx recording, and list of participants were posted on November 4th at this link:  http://www.energy.ca.gov/contracts/epic.html#RFP-15-318 

Q7.	Must a bidder have an expert for each area of expertise?

A. The Bidder is not required to submit a Personnel Qualifications Form for every Area of Expertise (AOE) listed within the Technical Areas (A through I).  However, a Bidder can receive a higher score in the solicitation evaluation phase based on how well the Bidder demonstrated its proposed team of personnel can adequately cover the range of Areas of Expertise (AOEs), as well as sufficiently meet the knowledge, skills, abilities, and experience needed to successfully perform the work for each AOE.

Q8.	In Task 2 it talks about Proposal Reviews and you mentioned that it does not need a Work Authorization. How will that be tracked and authorized in the future so it can be managed? Will there be a set budget for that task? 

A. Activities under Task 2 Proposal Reviews are on an as-needed basis. Assignments for Task 2 do not require a Work Authorization, but must still be authorized in writing by the Energy Commission Agreement Manager (CAM) before any work can officially begin. The “Contractor” who is the successful Bidder that will receive an agreement from the Energy Commission as a result of this RFP, will receive work requests from the CAM. These work requests provide details of the types of project proposals to be reviewed, as well as the quantity. The awarded “Contractor” would respond with a Team List of Technical Advisors with relevant subject-matter expertise for a particular proposal, their current resumes, a cover letter briefly describing their qualifications specific to the proposed work, and estimated work hours needed.  This is described in Section II., Scope of Work and Deliverables, Task 2, Proposal Reviews, in the Application Manual.  An estimated budget for each request under Task 2 would be set based on the estimated hours provided in the “Contractor’s” response and the personnel rates authorized in the approved agreement budget. 
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